
From: Charlene Woodcock <charlene.woodcock@protonmail.ch> 
Sent: Thursday, May 6, 2021 6:00 PM 
To: UNC-ChurchRockEIS Resource 
Cc: sdamon@navajo-nsn.gov 
Subject: [External_Sender] NO to allow the dumping of radioactive mine waste on 

Navajo Nation land 
 
TO:  the Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 
       Comment on the draft EIS for dumping of radioactive mine waste on Navajo Nation land  
 
 
 
Having handled radioactive waste on Navajo lands so carelessly and irresponsibly after WW II, in 
addition to the terrible 1979 Church Rock tailings breach, it is an outrage that the U.S. government 
would propose to do further damage to the health of Navajo residents by dumping more radioactive 
mine waste there. 
 
Anyone involved in this proposal should be deeply ashamed, as I am for you as a U.S.citizen and 
taxpayer. 
 
If it is not, as you would like to say, a “potential threat waste,” then you should have no problem finding 
an off-reservation site for its disposal. 
 
However, we all know, science has demonstrated, that radioactive waste is absolutely a health threat.  It 
must be removed from the Navajo reservation. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Charlene M. Woodcock 
2355 Virginia Street 
Berkeley CA 94709 
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